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4. DISCLOSERE AUVTRORIZED ONLY 'I‘GCGNG!!ESS‘FDR OVERSIGHTLPIRPOSESA UTRORIZED ON
EPA-2470 ‘ . | -
- Socrates _ To Socrates Michael
Michael/DC/USEPA/US c
03/19/2008 05:04 PM bcc

S_ubjéct Fw: Here is the memo for you to convert to the right fomat -

r

-— Forwarded by Socrates M.ichaeIIDC/USEPNUS on 03/19/2008 05:03 PM —-

Marcus .
Peacock/DC/USEPAUS To Robert Meyers/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Charles Ingebretson”
03/08/2008 02:55 PM - - NN @ o 2. gov>

cc
Subject Re: Here is the memo for you to convert to the right formatE

=

Yes. Susan Dudley and Steve McMillin called and said OMB does not concur.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
Robert Meyers
—- Original Message —-

.From: Robert Meyers
- Sent: 03/08/2008 02:40 PM EST
To: Marcus Peacock
- Subject: Re: Here is the memo for you to convert to the right format .

Anyhing back on this?

Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services .
Marcus Peacock
-— Original Message ---—-

From: Marcus Peacock

Sent: 03/07/2008 05:42 PM EST

To: Daniel Gerasimowicz

Cec: Robert’ Meyers; MaryAnn Poirier

Subject: Here is the memo for you to convert to the right format

[attachment "Naaqs ozonie memo to OIRA 08.doc" deleted by Robert Meyers/DC/USEPA/US]



